From: Oberding. Tomas. EMNRD

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Lisa Builta; Groves, Amber
Subject: State Land 76 Well #1
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 8:51:44 AM
Attachments: IMG_4043.ipa
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Ms. Builta,

Please note that the OCD has become aware of a spill on your State Land 76 Well#1. The
contamination appears to be extant for some period as there are ~Cl crystals and dried
hydrocarbons present. The berms were rebuilt using contaminated soils which without prior testing
is not permitted.

Please note if this release was discovered by Kevin O Butler (KOB) personnel more than 15 days ago,
KOB are in violation of 19.15.29.
A C-141 must be provided to the OCD within 15 days of the discovery of a spill.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Mahalo
-Doc

Tomas 'Doc' Oberding PhD

Hydrologist, Adv-District 1

Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD

(505) 476-3403

E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us
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OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
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